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January 7, 2010

HONORABLE JOHN T. DICKERT and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Dickert and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, itis
my recommendation that the claim be denied.

e Carolyn & Richard Bayer, 2016 Hayes Av, claim reimbursement in the amount of
$50,000.00 for damages arising from Carolyn's slip and fall on the sidewalk
adjacent to 2016 Cleveland Avenue on June 28, 2008. The City denies liability.

Sincerely,

it dezp
Nicole F. Loop

/ss Assistant City Attorney
o Ald. Spangenberg

NOTE TO CITY CLERK:
A copy of the Disallowance Letter should be mailed by certified mail to:
Schoone, Leuck, Kelley, Pitts & Knurr, SC
P O Box 085600
Racine, WI 53408-5600
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